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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 8:24 AM

To: 'miguel angel laitor'

Subject: RE: wrong EIN number - Laiton Enterprises INC

POYOG0LGAN2:

‘Thank vou for vour e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded 1o the proper section for processing. Please allow 2 ro 3
husiness dayvs Tor this update to be processed. Thank you,

Lee Rrvers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a Tew minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departiment
of State values vour feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
conunuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "IDOS
Customuer Satisfacuiion Surver” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satsfaction Survey: htipt//survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspxfemail=corphelp@dos.state.flus
----- Original Message-----

Fromy nuguel angel luton |mailto:miguel @genius-arts.com)|

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 53:08 PM

Tor corphelp

subject: wrong N number - Laiton Enterprises INC

WL notice in vour records vou have Laiton Enterprises Inc with an incorrect EIN number, can you help us out fixing rhis
mistake, we need this information because we are having issues trying to get all the requirements from banks, thanks and we
apretiate vour cooperation on this matter.

the correct XN number for Laiton Lnterprises INC is:

270575418,

We attached the Tegal papers we have heen recieving from goverment that shows this number,

Any fuether mformation o ey 1o clarify this situation you can feel free to get in touch with me:

Miguel Latton
phone 321 331 1679




